C.A

From: do not reply@notifications.tol.ca

To: legservicesinfo

Subject: New Response Completed for Delegation Requests by Jordan Sparrow
Date: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 9:41:53 AM

Please note the following response to Delegation Requests has been
submitted at Wednesday August 11th 2021 9:40 AM.

e I/we would like to appear as a delegation at the Council
meeting on (at the 1:00pm Regular Meeting)
9/20/2021

e Name of delegate or organization wishing to appear
Township of Langley Professional Firefighters IAFF Local 4550

e Topic
To bring Mayor and Council up to date on the ongoing staffing issues
that their Fire Department faces. We will present documentation
that shows where shortfalls occur and how it impacts overall service
levels.

Purpose of presentation

To work collaboratively with the Fire Chief and Mayor/Council in safe
staffing levels being recognized and adopted as an operational
standard.

Full name
Jordan Sparrow

Email address
president@local4550.0rg

Address
p.o. 12092 Murryville, BC. V2YOM6
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